
 
 
 
 

Agenda 
 
Board of Directors 
 
Friday, May 4, 2018 
Following CAA Finance Committee Meeting 
Kent County Commission Chambers 
300 Monroe Avenue, NW, Grand Rapids, MI 
 
 
1. Call to Order          Steve Heacock  
 
2. SMG Corporate Operations Audit/Visit – Mohnie Mangat,     Information 
  Director of Operations, SMG Corporate 
 
3. Minutes of March 2, 2018        Action 
 
4. Committee Reports 
  
 A. Operations Committee 
  i. Experience Grand Rapids Report     Information 
   
 B. Finance Committee 
  i. Consolidated Financial Statement for Period Ending   Action 
   March 31, 2018 
  ii. SMG March 2018 Financial Statements –    Information 
   Van Andel Arena® and DeVos Place® 
 
5. Preliminary Review of FY 2019 Budgets       Information 
 A. Consolidated CAA Budgets 
 B. DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena® Operating/Capital Budgets 
 
6. Preliminary Review of 2019-2023 DeVos Place® Rate Sheets    Information 
 
7. Extension of Financial Services Employment Agreement    Action 
 
8. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars         Rich MacKeigan 
 
9. Public Comment 
 
10. Adjournment  
 
 

Next Meeting Date:  Friday, June 1, 2018 
Joint Meeting of CAA Board and Committees 



MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY  
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY 

MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
Friday, March 2, 2018 

 
 

Attendance  
  

Members Present:  Steve Heacock, Chairperson 
   Rosalynn Bliss 
   Lew Chamberlin  
   Charlie Secchia 
   Floyd Wilson, Jr. 
   Richard Winn 
 
Members Absent: Birgit Klohs 
    

 Staff/Others:  Kathy Bart   SMG 
    Tom Bennett   Experience Grand Rapids 
    Wayman Britt   Kent County 
    Tim Gortsema   Grand Rapids Griffins 
    Jim Harger   The Grand Rapids Press/MLive 
    Chris Machuta   SMG 
    Rich MacKeigan  SMG 
    Eddie Tadlock   SMG 
    Brad Thomas   Progressive AE 
    John Van Houten  Progressive AE 
    Susan Waddell   CAA 
              
1. Call to Order  
 
Chairperson, Steve Heacock, called the meeting to order at 8:55 a.m.  Secretary/Treasurer, Richard Winn, 
recorded the meeting minutes.   
 
2. Minutes of Prior Meeting 
 
Motion by Mr. Wilson, support by Mr. Chamberlin, to approve the February 2, 2018, Minutes.  Motion 
carried. 
 
3. Committee Reports 
 

A. Operations Committee 
 
Mr. Chamberlin reported that the Operations Committee took action and recommended that the CAA 
Board approve a contract with HVS Convention, Sports & Entertainment Facilities for a Headquarters 
Hotel Market Demand and Feasibility Study, together with an Economic Impact Analysis.   
 
 B. Finance Committee 
 
  i. Acceptance of January 2018 Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Mr. Winn presented the consolidated financial report for the period ended January 31, 2018.  The 
dashboard showed that 15 concerts generated $1,353,008 in event revenue, a decrease of (19.0%) from 
prior year (17 concerts) of $1,669,503.  Convention/trade show business generated $1,376,315 in event  



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting  
March 2, 2018 – 2 
 
 
revenue, an increase of +19.7% from prior year (attendance increased from 79,296 to 88,707) of 
$1,149,504.   
 
The budget summary on page 3 shows the financial trends of the buildings for the year.  The Van Andel 
Arena® net proceeds of $1,234,047 decreased by (17.0%) from prior year of $1,487,286.  The DeVos 
Place® net proceeds of +$761,289 increased by +1,998.1% from prior year proceeds of ($38,101). 
 
Motion:  Mr. Winn, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to accept the December 2017 Consolidated 
Financial Statements.  Motion carried. 

 
  ii. SMG January 218 Van Andel Arena® and DeVos Place®  
   Financial Statements 
 
The SMG financial statements were included in the agenda packet as information items.   
 
4. Hotel Study RFP Recommendation 
 
Motion:  Mr. Chamberlin, supported by Mr. Winn, moved to approve a contract with HVS Convention, 
Sports & Entertainment Facilities for a Headquarters Hotel Market Demand and Feasibility Study, 
together with an Economic Impact Analysis.  Motion carried. 

 
5. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars 
 
Mr. MacKeigan reported that DeVos Place® fared very well during the recent rainstorms.  The venue was 
staffed 24/7 to monitor water levels, and staff was in constant contact with the City, Schindler Elevator, 
and Consumers Energy.  Area 4 and 5 parking lots will be closing due to construction and staff is working 
with the City, hockey team, and GVSU to coordinate communication and best alternatives for parking.   
 
Chair Heacock stated that the SMG management agreement is near finalization.  The executive deferred 
compensation plan is proceeding.   
 
6. Public Comment 
 
None. 
 
7. Adjournment 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:08 a.m.   
 
 
 

     ______________________________________   
Richard A. Winn, Recording Secretary 



Page

Dashboard 1

Summary by Facility
Rolling Forecast 2
Year-to-Date Comparable 3
Trend Analysis 

Monthly Net Operating Proceeds - FY17 & FY18 4
Lagging 12-Month Comparison - 4/15 Through 3/18 5

Significant Notes 6

Administrative Accounts
Year-to-Date Comparable 7

Grand Rapids-Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority

Consolidated Financial Report
March 31, 2018



-1-

Prior Year Budget Actual Prior Year Budget Actual
Events 89                 87                 95                   19                   18                  21                           
Attendance 535,913        503,500        587,438          157,917          146,000         181,004                  
Event Income 3,455,723$   2,936,017$   3,675,045$     1,890,600$     1,515,897$    2,100,851$             

Prior Year Budget Actual Prior Year Budget Actual
Events 354               372               411                 85                   66                  115                         
Attendance 498,826        471,100        586,007          92,696            66,000           113,007                  
Event Income 4,726,695$   4,775,939$   5,731,994$     1,463,922$     1,257,300$    1,678,998$             

Prior Year Budget Actual
Operating Income (Loss) 2,642,491$     1,777,826$    3,894,633$             
Capital/Repair/Replacement (1,600,782)      (1,817,030)     (1,741,552)              
Net - To/(From) on Fund Balance 1,041,709$     (39,204)$        2,153,081$             (1)

*NOTES: (1):
      Unrestricted Fund Balance @ June 30, 2017 23,411,454$   

Van Andel Arena®

Financial Dashboard
Year-To-Date (9 Months)

March 31, 2018

DeVos Place®

Consolidated

All Events Concert

All Events Convention/Trade



-2-

FY 2017
7/1 - 3/31

Year-to-Date Roll Estimate* Budget Prior Year
Van Andel Arena
   Operating - Revenues 5,483,181$    1,124,196$    6,607,377$    5,862,420$    7,215,161$  
                    - Expenses - Facilities (3,257,929)     (1,263,391)    (4,521,320)    (4,417,724)    (4,384,253)   
                               - Base Management Fees (132,330)        (44,110)         (176,440)       (177,134)       (173,661)      
                               - Incentive Fee -                     (125,069)       (125,069)       (101,780)       (178,902)      
   Net Operating Income (Loss) 2,092,922      (308,374)       1,784,548      1,165,782      2,478,345    
   Parking 286,250         155,750         442,000         384,987         314,180       
   Pedestrian Safety (44,630)          (62,370)         (107,000)       (108,000)       (106,657)      
        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 2,334,542      (214,994)       2,119,548      1,442,769      2,685,868    

DeVos Place Convention Center
   Operating - Revenues 5,781,942      1,422,651      7,204,593      6,337,310      6,491,239    
                   - Expenses - Facilities (4,914,119)     (1,290,211)    (6,204,330)    (5,979,448)    (6,016,985)   
                              - Base Management Fees (132,330)        (44,110)         (176,440)       (177,134)       (173,661)      
                              - Incentive Fee -                     (227,811)       (227,811)       (252,488)       (168,420)      
   Net Operating Income (Loss) 735,493         (139,481)       596,012         (71,760)         132,173       
   Parking 989,077         266,123         1,255,200      1,143,766      1,221,140    
   Pedestrian Safety (24,616)          (32,384)         (57,000)         (51,000)         (56,179)        
        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 1,699,954      94,258           1,794,212      1,021,006      1,297,134    

Other
   Revenues 283,804         91,196           375,000         371,250         266,360       
   Expenses (423,667)        (312,048)       (735,715)       (928,873)       (708,397)      
     Net Other (139,863)        (220,852)       (360,715)       (557,623)       (442,037)      

Total Net Proceeds/Operating 3,894,633      (341,588)       3,553,045      1,906,152      3,540,965    

Capital Expenditures (1,741,552)     (1,987,286)    (3,728,838)    (4,385,000)    (2,359,728)   
Results Net of Capital Expenditures 2,153,081$    (2,328,874)$  (175,793)$     (2,478,848)$  1,181,237$  

*Third quarter update provided with March financial report (5/4/18 Board meeting).   
Year-end actual to be provided at August 3, 2018, Board meeting.  

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary by Facility/Other

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018

FY 2018



-3-

Annual Year-To-Date

FY 2017 FY 2018 Percentage FY 2017 FY 2018 Percentage
Final Budget Change 7/1 - 3/31 7/1 - 3/31 Change

Van Andel Arena
   Operating - Revenues 7,215,161$       5,862,420$         (18.7) $5,230,384 5,483,181$           4.8
                    - Expenses - Facilities (4,384,253)        (4,417,724)         (0.8) (3,217,479)         (3,257,929)            (1.3)
                               - Base Management Fees (173,661)           (177,134)            (2.0) (130,246)            (132,330)               (1.6)                 
                               - Incentive Fee (178,902)           (101,780)            43.1                -                          -                            -                    
   Net Operating Income (Loss) 2,478,345         1,165,782           - (53.0)               - 1,882,659           2,092,922             11.2
   Parking 314,180            384,987              22.5 205,445              286,250                39.3                
   Pedestrian Safety (106,657)           (108,000)            (1.3) (56,120)              (44,630)                 20.5                
        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 2,685,868         1,442,769           (53.7) 2,031,984           2,334,542             14.9

DeVos Place Convention Center
   Operating - Revenues 6,491,239         6,337,310           (2.4)                 4,759,906           5,781,942             21.5
                   - Expenses - Facilities (6,016,985)        (5,979,448)         0.6 (4,430,833)         (4,914,119)            (10.9)
                              - Base Management Fees (173,661)           (177,134)            (2.0) (130,246)            (132,330)               (1.6)                 
                              - Incentive Fee (168,420)           (252,488)            (49.9)               -                          -                            -                    
   Net Operating Income (Loss) 132,173            (71,760)              (154.3) 198,827              735,493                269.9
   Parking 1,221,140         1,143,766           (6.3) 719,284              989,077                37.5
   Pedestrian Safety (56,179)             (51,000)              9.2                  (25,131)              (24,616)                 2.0                  
        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 1,297,134         1,021,006           (21.3) 892,980              1,699,954             90.4

Other
   Revenues 266,360            371,250              39.4 190,042              283,804                49.3                
   Expenses (708,397)           (928,873)            (31.1) (472,515)            (423,667)               10.3
     Net Other (442,037)           (557,623)            (26.1)               (282,473)            (139,863)               50.5

Total Net Proceeds/Operating 3,540,965         1,906,152           (46.2)               2,642,491           3,894,633             47.4                

Capital/Repair Expenditures (2,359,728)        (4,385,000)         (1)  (85.8) (1,600,782)         (1,741,552)            (8.8)
Results Net of Capital Expenditures 1,181,237$       (2,478,848)$       (209.9)             1,041,709$         2,153,081$           106.7              

(1) Includes a budget amendment, adpoted on February 5th, adding $500,000 to the DVP Door Replacement Project.  

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Budget Summary by Facility/Other

Financial Trends for Year Ending June 30, 2018



-4-



-5-



-6-

Van Andel Arena®
•      Page 1 - Twenty-one concerts generated $2,100,851 in event revenue, an increase of 11.1% from

prior year (19 concerts) of $1,890,600.
•        Page 3 - Net proceeds of $2,334,542 increased by +14.9% from prior year of $2,031,984.

DeVos Place®
•      Page 1 - Convention/trade show business generated $1,678,998 in event revenue, an

increase of +14.7% from prior year (attendance increased from 92,696 to 113,007) of $1,463,922.
•        Page 3 - Net "proceeds" of +$1,699,954 increased by +90.4% from prior year Net Proceeds

of $892,980.

Significant Notes



-7-

FY 2017 FY 2018 Percentage FY 2017 FY 2018 Percentage
Final Budget Change 7/1-3/31 7/1/-3/31 Change

Other
Revenues

Interest/Capital Contr. 176,908$     286,250$     61.8             124,634$         166,596$     33.7             
Miscellaneous 89,452         135,000       50.9             65,408             117,208       79.2             

266,360       421,250       58.2             190,042           283,804       49.3             
Expenses

Marketing (CVB/Sports) 125,000       200,000       60.0             125,000           75,000         (40.0)            
Diversity Initiative 68,077         150,000       120.3           40,892             41,533         1.6               
Wages/Benefits 129,780       131,468       1.3               84,641             95,293         12.6             
Professional Services 61,715         65,500         6.1               35,097             53,960         53.7             
DID Assessment 38,405         55,422         44.3             38,405             40,254         4.8               
Food & Beverage Repairs -                   40,000         100.0+ -                      -                   -                 
Consulting Services 117,709       150,000       (1) 27.4             69,694             26,857         (61.5)            
Landscaping 14,001         25,000         78.6             10,376             24,346         134.6           
Procurement of Art 28,941         30,000         3.7               26,719             9,449           (64.6)            
Insurance 17,238         21,483         24.6             21,062             25,084         19.1             
Supplies/Other 107,531       60,000         (44.2)            20,629             31,891         54.6             

708,397 928,873       31.1             472,515           423,667       (10.3)            

Net Proceeds - Operating (442,037)$    (507,623)$    (19.3)            (282,473)$       (139,863)$    50.5             
Notes:

(1) Includes SMG $33,355 and $116,645 for hotel study.

Actual

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative Accounts

Net Other Detail

Annual

March 31, 2018



































 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
To:  CAA Finance Committee 
   
  Grand Rapids – Kent County 
  Convention/Arena Authority 
 
From:  Robert J. White       
 
Date:  May 2, 2018 
 
Re:  Convention/Arena Authority (CAA) 
  Fiscal Year 2019 Budget Recommendation 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The attached material summarizes a requested CAA Administrative Operating Budget and 
Consolidated Income Statement for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2018 (Fiscal Year 2019).  
The format of the report provides the Board with an overview of Fiscal Year 2017 actual, Fiscal 
Year 2018 estimate, and Fiscal Year 2019 preliminary recommendations.  Preliminary Finance 
Committee review will be held on May 4th, with final Board review scheduled for June 1st. 
 
Table A provides a summary of the facility manager (SMG) budget documents submitted under 
separate cover.  Based on SMG’s most recent “budget roll,” the current year forecast has been 
updated to a net operating income balance of $2,380,560.  Funding, requested for FY 2019, 
would generate a net operating income of $876,675. 
 
The Fiscal Year 2019 consolidated income statement (Table C) forecasts a net operating income 
totaling $1,446,026.  This income will be applied to finance, in part, a capital outlay request 
totaling $6,245,230.  The balance of the funds required will be supported by interest earnings and 
a drawdown from the capital reserve account. 
 
Table B provides a summary of the CAA administrative budget.  Revenues in this account 
include regularly scheduled transfers from the facility manager, parking, interest and other 
miscellaneous contributions to the organization.  Expenditures from this account include 
provision for utilities, capital repair/replacement/improvement (as defined in the SMG 
management contract), parking management fees, landscape plantings, and other administrative 
expenses.  Table B-1, attached hereto, provides additional details concerning utility and 
miscellaneous administrative expenditure accounts. 
 
On the basis of these initial budgetary estimates, it is expected that the CAA will close its Fiscal 
Year 2018 activities with a “fund balance” approximating $23.2 million.  This would include a 



recommended minimum operating reserve balance of $3.9 million and a capital 
repair/replacement/improvement reserve of $19.3 million. 
 
The current Table D has been included along with the original Fiscal Year 2019 budget 
materials.  This report provides a “Budget Summary by Facility/Other” formatted report.  It 
organizes revenues and expenses in three activity areas including Van Andel Arena®, DeVos 
Place® Convention Center, and other.  This report provides all of the same information 
contained in Table C, but also allows the reader to view the overall operations of each facility 
incorporating therein the revenues generated by the parking facilities attached or adjacent to the 
buildings and police-pedestrian safety services.   
 
Richard MacKeigan, Chris Machuta, Sue Waddell, and I participated in preparation of the 
attached recommended budget.  We would expect to present this to the Finance Committee, at its 
May meeting, and be prepared to answer any additional questions which may arise from a review 
of this material. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
Table A – SMG Operating Budgets (Summary) 
Table B – CAA Administrative Budget 
Table C – Consolidated Income Statement 
Table D – Budget Summary by Facility 
Table E – Ten-Year History of a Consolidated Income Statement 
Table F – Fifteen-Year Projection of Fund Balance (Reserves) 
 
 
   



-1-

FY 2017 FY 2019
Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation

Van Andel Arena
   Operating - Revenues 7,215,161$   5,862,420$       6,607,377$       5,757,471$             
                    - Expenses - Facilities (4,384,253)    (4,417,724)        (4,521,320)        (4,302,641)              
                               - Management Fees (173,661)       (177,134)           (176,440)           (176,440)                 
                               - Incentive Fees (178,902)       (101,780)           (125,069)           (125,069)                 
   Net Operating Income 2,478,345$   1,165,782$       1,784,548         1,153,321               

DeVos Place
   Operating - Revenues 6,491,239$   6,337,310$       7,204,593$       6,488,531$             
                   - Expenses - Facilities (6,016,985)    (5,979,448)        (6,204,330)        (6,360,926)              
                              - Management Fees (173,661)       (177,134)           (176,440)           (176,440)                 
                               - Incentive Fees (168,420)       (252,488)           (227,811)           (227,811)                 
   Net Operating Income/(Loss) 132,173$      (71,760)$           596,012$          (276,646)$               

Net Available to CAA:
   Van Andel Arena 2,478,345$   1,165,782$       1,784,548$       1,153,321$             
    DeVos Place 132,173        (71,760)             596,012            (276,646)                 

2,610,518$   1,094,022$       2,380,560$       876,675$                

FY 2018

Table A
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

SMG Facilities Budget
Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2017 - 2019



-2-

FY2017 FY 2019

Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation

Revenues:

Facility Operations 2,610,518$    1,094,022$   2,380,560$   876,675$              

Utility Reimbursement 2,483,975      2,396,200     2,513,537     2,488,200             

Transfers from SMG 5,094,493      3,490,222     4,894,097     3,364,875             

DeVos Place Parking (1) 1,411,690      1,361,766     1,500,000     1,518,000             

VanAndel Parking (1) 314,180         384,987        442,000        454,000                

Interest (2) 176,908         286,250        258,000        392,000                

Miscellaneous (7) 89,452           85,000          117,000        120,000                

   Total Revenues 7,086,723      5,608,225     7,211,097     5,848,875             

Expenditures:

Utilities (4) 2,483,975      2,396,200     2,513,537     2,488,200             

Other Operating (5) 367,387         442,000        433,146        504,031                

Administration/Other (6) 694,396         863,873        711,369        1,018,618             

Facility Maintenance 1,555,325      -                    -                    -                            

Capital 804,403         4,385,000     3,728,838     6,245,230             (3)

   Total Expenditures 5,905,486      8,087,073     7,386,890     10,256,079           

Net Excess (Deficit) 1,181,237$    (2,478,848)$  (175,793)$     (4,407,204)$          

Notes:  See Following Pages

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget

FY 2017-2019

FY 2018



-3-

Notes:

(1)DeVos Place Parking Rates: FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 ***

      30 Minutes 1.50$           1.50$            1.50$    
Daily Maximum 15.00           15.00            15.00    
Event 10.00           * 10.00            10.00    
Monthly -Public 154.00         154.00          154.00  

-Reserved Premium 58.00           58.00            58.00    
-County/SMG (O+M) 41.00           60.77            66.25    **

Van Andel Arena Parking Rates:
Event 12.00$         * 12.00$          12.00$  
Non-Event Coin Unit 10.00           * 10.00            10.00    
Monthly -Public 112.00         * 112.00          112.00  

* Rate Effective 9/1/2016.
** Preliminary; calculated based on recommended budget.
*** No rate changes recommended for FY19.  City-APS will begin rate study in fall.

(2) $24.5 million (3/31/18 pool balance) in invested funds at 1.6%.

(3) FY 2019 Eligible Projects:

   Van Andel Arena®
Aisle lighters to LED and programming to ION board 80,000$       
Compressor rebuilds (3) (phase 4 of 4) 90,000         
New roof cost - phase 1 Main roof 1,000,000    
South end concrete repair 70,000         
Food and beverage 35,000         
Suite refresher - furniture/paint/flooring (year 1 of 2) 200,000       
Lockerroom upgrades 2,000,000    
Landscaping 500,000       
Savor - point-of-sale system 200,000       

Total VAA 4,175,000    

DeVos Place®
Loading dock/ramps/Ehall truss to LED lighting 60,000         
Security office and lobby changes double doors and magloks 30,000         
Skywalk carpet 115,230       
Airwall fabric replacements (year 1 of 2) 70,000         
Elevator modernization program 100,000       
Camera additions 50,000         
Snake light work and/or replacement 250,000       
Theater bathrooms - Keeler all women's and men's on 1st floor sides 620,000       
OSHA safety changes (year 1 of 2) 75,000         
Performance hall LED lighting 100,000       
Lyon Street landscaping (year 1 of 3) 200,000       

Total DVP 1,670,230    

Both Venues:
New computers 150,000       
New phone systems 250,000       

Total Both Venues 400,000       

Total FY 2019 Capital Budget 6,245,230$  

Table B-1
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget

FY 2019 Recommendation



-4-

FY 2017 FY 2019
Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation

Utilities(4):
     Electricity 1,714,264$  1,680,000$   1,654,364$    1,657,000$           
     Steam/Gas 608,118       591,600        700,252         671,600                
     Water/Sewer 161,593       124,600        158,921         159,600                

2,483,975$  2,396,200$   2,513,537$    2,488,200$           

Other Operating(5):
   Parking Management 190,550$     218,000$      244,800$       270,931$              
   Pedestrian Safety 162,836       159,000        164,000         168,100                
   Repairs - F&B -                   40,000           -                     40,000                   
   Landscaping 14,001         25,000           24,346           25,000                   

367,387$     442,000$      433,146$       504,031$              

Administration/Other(6):
Wages 94,973$       102,200$      101,803$       104,606$              
Benefits 34,807         29,268           33,710           35,712                   
Accounting/Audit 46,882         27,000           57,262           48,000                   
Legal Services 14,833         38,500           22,000           30,000                   
DID Assessment(A) 38,405         55,422           40,254           58,200                   
Consulting Services 117,709       150,000        * 98,200           ** 150,000                ***
Insurance 17,238         21,483           25,084           27,100                   
Marketing - CVB/WMSC 125,000       200,000        200,000         200,000                
Diversity Initiative 68,077 150,000 90,000 75,000
Diversity - African-American Series -                   -                    -                     200,000                
Procurement of Art (ArtPrize) 28,941 30,000 8,056 30,000
Other 107,531       60,000           35,000           60,000                   

694,396$     863,873$      711,369$       1,018,618$           

Notes:  

(A)Downtown Improvement District special assessment contribution from CAA based on benefit allocation formula.

*SMG-$33,355 and $116,645 for hotel study.  
**SMG-$32,573, $63,200 for hotel study, and $2,427 for "facility life opinion."
***SMG-$53,225 and $96,775 for "destination asset study follow-up work."

Table B-1
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Detail of Expenditure Estimates
FY 2017-2019

FY 2018



-5-

FY 2019

Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation

Operating Revenue:

Event  - VanAndel Arena 1,751,734$         1,517,650$         1,331,923$         1,119,700$         

 - DeVos Place 3,196,369           3,195,900           3,697,886           3,195,564           

Ancillary  - VanAndel Arena 2,037,715           1,397,670           1,879,821           1,455,421           

 - DeVos Place 2,675,613           2,533,410           2,697,725           2,613,416           

Other  - VanAndel Arena 3,425,712           2,947,100           3,395,633           3,182,350           

 - DeVos Place 619,257              608,000              808,982              679,551              

89,452                85,000                117,000              120,000              

Parking  - VanAndel Arena 314,180              384,987              442,000              454,000              

- DeVos Place 1,411,690           1,361,766           1,500,000           1,518,000           

15,521,722         14,031,483         15,870,970         14,338,002         

Operating Expense / Appropriations:

Facility Operations

 - VanAndel Arena 4,384,253           4,417,724           4,521,320           4,302,641           

 - DeVos Place 6,016,985           5,979,448           6,204,330           6,360,926           

 - Management 347,322              354,268              352,880              352,880              

 - Incentive 347,322              354,268              352,880              352,880              

 -  Parking/Maintenance 367,387              442,000              433,146              504,031              

Other Operating 1,555,325           -                          -                          -                          

Administration/Other 694,396              863,873              711,369              1,018,618           

13,712,990         12,411,581         12,575,925         12,891,976         

Operating Income 1,808,732           1,619,902           3,295,045           1,446,026           
Non-Operating Revenue:

Interest/Capital Contribution 176,908              286,250              258,000              392,000              

Transfer (to) from Capital Acct. (804,403)             (3,885,000)          (3,728,838)          (6,245,230)          
(627,495)             (3,598,750)          (3,470,838)          (5,853,230)          

Net Income (Loss) 1,181,237           (1,978,848)          (175,793)             (4,407,204)          

Fund Balance, beg. of yr. 22,230,217         23,411,454         23,411,454         23,235,661         

Fund Balance, end of yr. 23,411,454$       21,432,606$       23,235,661$       18,828,457$       

-Administration

FY 2017

Table C
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Consolidated Income Statement
Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2017-2019

FY 2018



-6-

FY 2017 FY 2019
Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation

Van Andel Arena
   Operating - Revenues 7,215,161$      5,862,420$   6,607,377$    5,757,471$           
                    - Expenses - Facilities (4,384,253)      (4,417,724)   (4,521,320)     (4,302,641)            
                               - Management Fees (173,661)         (177,134)       (176,440)        (176,440)               
                               - Incentive Fee (178,902)         (101,780)       (125,069)        (125,069)               
   Net Operating Income (Loss) 2,478,345        1,165,782     1,784,548      1,153,321             
   Parking 314,180           384,987        442,000         454,000                
   Pedestrian Safety (106,657)         (108,000)       (107,000)        (110,000)               
        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 2,685,868        1,442,769     2,119,548      1,497,321             

DeVos Place Convention Center
   Operating - Revenues 6,491,239        6,337,310     7,204,593      6,488,531             
                   - Expenses - Facilities (6,016,985)      (5,979,448)   (6,204,330)     (6,360,926)            
                              - Management Fees (173,661)         (177,134)       (176,440)        (176,440)               
                              - Incentive Fee (168,420)         (252,488)       (227,811)        (227,811)               
   Net Operating Loss 132,173           (71,760)         596,012         (276,646)               
   Parking 1,221,140        1,143,766     1,255,200      1,247,069             
   Pedestrian Safety (56,179)           (51,000)         (57,000)          (58,100)                 
        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 1,297,134        1,021,006     1,794,212      912,323                

Other
Revenues
   Interest 176,908           286,250        258,000         392,000                
   Miscellaneous 89,452             85,000          117,000         120,000                

266,360           371,250        375,000         512,000                
Expenses
   Administration (694,396)         (863,873)       (711,369)        (1,018,618)            
   Other Operating (14,001)           (65,000)         (24,346)          (65,000)                 

(708,397)         (928,873)       (735,715)        (1,083,618)            
     Net Other (442,037)         (557,623)       (360,715)        (571,618)               
Total Net Proceeds/Operating 3,540,965        1,906,152     3,553,045      1,838,026             

Capital Expenditures (2,359,728)      (3,885,000)   (3,728,838)     (6,245,230)            
Results Net of Capital Expenditures 1,181,237$      (1,978,848)$ (175,793)$      (4,407,204)$          

Table D
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Budget Summary by Facility/Other

FY 2019 Recommendation
FY 2017-2019 Actual/Estimate

FY 2018



-7-

Est.
FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018

VAA - Net Proceeds 1,612$    925$       976$       1,793$    532$       1,610$    1,980$    2,865$    2,245$    

DVP - Net Proceeds 36           125         280         784         445         908         1,625      1,465      2,022      

SMG Incentive Fees (238)       -             -             (331)       -             (344)       (344)       (347)       (353)       

Other-Net Proceeds (126)       (1) (276)       (425)       (313)       (1) (456)       (308)       (565)       (442)       (361)       

Total Net Operating 1,284      774         831         1,933      521         1,866      2,696      3,541      3,553      

Capital (675)       (3,416)    (662)       (962)       (2,565)    (1,130)    (2,361)    (2,360)    (3,729)    

Transfer To/(From)  609         (2,642)    169         971         (2,044)    736         335         1,181      (176)       
      Fund Balance

Fund Balance, End of Year 24,728$  22,066$  22,234$  23,204$  21,160$  21,896$  22,230$  23,411$  23,235$  

NOTES:
(1) Interest - $322K in FY 2010, and declining further to $93K in FY 2013.  

Table E
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Consolidated Income Statement - By Facility

Fiscal Years 2010 through 2019
May 1, 2018

(In Thousands)



- 8-

Net
Beginning Income/ Ending

Fund Balance Revenues Expenses (Loss) Capital Fund Balance
FY 2018 23,411        16,129   (12,576)      3,553     (3,729)         23,235            
FY 2019 23,235        14,730   (12,892)      1,838     (6,245)         18,828            
FY 2020 18,828        15,079   (13,134)      1,945     (7,445)         13,328            
FY 2021 13,328        15,360   (13,382)      1,978     (2,093)         13,213            
FY 2022 13,213        15,678   (13,634)      2,044     (2,250)         13,007            
FY 2023 13,007        15,977   (13,891)      2,086     (3,312)         11,781            
FY 2024 11,781        16,276   (14,153)      2,123     (3,378)         10,526            
FY 2025 10,526        16,581   (14,420)      2,161     (3,446)         9,241              
FY 2026 9,241          16,892   (14,663)      2,229     (3,515)         7,955              
FY 2027 7,955          17,209   (14,970)      2,239     (3,585)         6,609              
FY 2028 6,609          17,536   (15,253)      2,283     (1,715)         7,177              
FY 2029 7,177          17,928   (15,541)      2,387     (1,749)         7,815              
FY 2030 7,815          18,328   (15,835)      2,493     (1,784)         8,524              
FY 2031 8,524          18,721   (16,135)      2,586     (1,820)         9,290              
FY 2032* 9,290          19,163   (16,440)      2,723     (1,856)         10,157            

NOTES:
Revenues - Facilities increase by 2% per annum, parking facilities increase by 3% per
annum and interest at 1.6% (FY19) to 3.00% (FY21) on beginning fund balance each year.

Expense (Operating) - Facilities increase by 2% per annum, parking/administration
 increase by 1% per annum.

Capital - Indexed at 2% per annum.

15 Year Fund Balance Projection

Table F
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

(In Thousands)
May 1, 2018





















Van Andel Arena® 
 
Aisle Lighters to LED - $80,000 
 
This converts all aisle lights in the arena bowl to LED lighting.  In addition, the project will tie these lights 
into the main lighting board for the Arena giving us/shows more flexibility to turn them on and off 
depending on what is needed for a particular event. 
 
Compressor Rebuilds - $90,000 (phase 4 of 4)  
 
The final year of a 4 year project to rebuild the compressors for the HVAC system in the Arena.  This 
cycle of rebuilds should last between 15-20 years as the original equipment did post construction. 
 
New Roof – Phase I (Upper Roof of Arena) - $1,000,000 
 
The main roof is getting an increasing amount of gas bubbles that we have been repairing over the last 
few years.  At some point in the future if the roof is not redone, it will lead to leaks inside of the facility.  
The current roof is made of a rolled shingle material and it will be replaced with either the same 
material or a membrane system.  This comes with a 30 year warranty. 
 
South End Concrete Repair - $70,000 
 
The trees in this area has caused the concrete to buckle and create trip hazards.  This project will redo 
the area for the safety of pedestrians. 
 
Food and Beverage - $35,000 
 
This would provide for a new pizza oven, replace coolers in 3 stands, and the food court area.  This 
equipment is mostly original equipment that has reached is useful life. 
 
Suite Refresher – Phase 1 of 2 - $200,000 
 
Look at updating the carpet, walls, and countertops in a variety of suites.  This project will also include 
some ambient lighting for those times when the shows are requesting the suite lighting to be turned off. 
 
Locker Room Upgrades - $2,000,000 
 
These areas have not been significantly upgraded since the facility opened.  Both tenant and shows have 
identified that this is an area that needs to be address to keep current/desired. 
 
Landscaping - $500,000 
 
SMG has worked in conjunction with DGRI, as well as, GRPD to develop a plan for a park like/green 
atmosphere in the front of the Arena that also addresses security requirements.  These dollars would 
receive a one to one match from DGRI for the project as a whole. 
 
 



Point of Sale System - $200,000 
 
The current point of sale system has reached the end of its useful life.  The new system will provide 
additional features to enhance offerings for patrons of the facility. 
 
 
DeVos Place® 
 
LED Lighting – Loading Dock/Ramps/Exhibit Hall Truss - $60,000 
 
This project is a continuation of “greening” of the facility by converting additional lighting to LED.  Based 
on conservative estimates, the payback on this project in electric alone will be 4.5 years with additional 
savings in labor and less “downtime” when lights burn out in the exhibit as these lights are harder to get 
to during busy times of the season. 
 
Security Office Changes - $30,000 
 
This is to add one layer of secure access to the facility by way of the security office.  During times that 
the building is dark, access will be through the main security office at the front of the venue and people 
will have to be granted access by security. 
 
Skywalk Carpet - $115,230 
 
This is to redo the carpet from the Skywalk entrance from the Amway hotel through the skywalk level 
ending at the double elevators on north end of Skywalk.  The carpet is starting to show wear and 
increasingly more difficult to keep clean. 
 
Meeting Room Wall Fabric Replacement – Phase 1 of 2 - $70,000 
 
Replaces the bottom 8 feet of wall fabric in the meeting rooms of the facility.  These areas are highly 
used and starting to show wear, tears, and something that has been identified on user reviews of the 
facility. 
 
Elevator Modernization Program – Year 3 of 5 
 
Continuation of existing project to bring the elevators of the facility up to date with current 
technologies.   
 
Camera Additions - $50,000 
 
Last phase of camera additions to give us better overall coverage.   
 
Grand Gallery Lighting - $250,000 
 
Refit of existing system per engineer’s specifications. 
 
 



Theater Bathrooms - $620,000 
 
This is phase 2 of the project to increase the amount of bathrooms servicing the performance hall.  
While phase 1 helped with the lines during busy times, it has been determined that to best serve the 
patrons, that we need to proceed with phase 2. 
 
OSHA Safety Changes – $75,000 
 
New OSHA rules are requiring that we make changes in either how equipment is serviced, or updates to 
the physical facility itself.   
 
Performance Hall LED Lighting - $100,000 
 
This is to convert much of the back of house areas to LED lighting.   
 
Lyon Street Landscaping (year 1 of 3) - $200,000 
 
This is for the ongoing conversation as it relates to the Lyon Street beautification.  This project which has 
been part of previous capital requests, however, no money has been previously spent.  This in a new 
request for an old project.  Once the total scope of this project is set, it will come back to the CAA for 
final approval. 
 
New Computers - $150,000 
 
Many of the computers being used by either or equipment is getting to the end of its useful life.  Recent 
changes in how Microsoft is supporting different systems will leave us vulnerable in certain areas and 
this project will update equipment and get us off soon to be outdated operating systems. 
 
New Phone System - $250,000 
 
The current phone system is getting to the end of its useful life.  This project will convert more of the 
system to an IP based system giving us more flexibility and should provide operational savings in the 
future. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
April 30, 2018 
 
 
TO:               CAA Finance Committee  
  CAA Board of Directors 
 
THROUGH:    Rich MacKeigan, Regional General Manager 

 DeVos Place®/Van Andel Arena® 
 
FROM:   Eddie Tadlock, Assistant General Manager, DeVos Place® 
 
RE:    Rental Rates, DeVos Place® 
 
 
I would like to take this opportunity to present SMG’s recommendations for Room Rental Rates 
for DeVos Place®, effective FY July 2019 through FY June 2023.  SMG has established a 5-year 
rate card for DeVos Place® to provide potential clients the option to secure rental rates in 
outlying years, and in some instances multiple years.  Historically, while rental rates at DeVos 
Place® have not increased more than 3.25% each year over the past few years (averaging 
between 2.75% - 3%); our rates continue to hover in the mid-range on the regional average.   Our 
current pricing schedules reflect current economic assumptions in the regional marketplace and 
knowledge of rental rates of comparable venues of similar size in the area.   
 
We consider our current five year rate card to be a key marketing element for the facility.   Given 
the flexibility to negotiate rental rates with clients (limited to an increase or reduction no greater 
than 20% of the approved rates) current rates afford us continued opportunities to be competitive 
in the bidding process for Regional and National Conventions.  By keeping our current 5-year 
rental rate card, we position ourselves appropriately to deliver the most value for the quality of 
product we serve. 
 
Within the current structure of the rental rate cards approved by the CAA last fiscal year, SMG is 
committed to providing the best services required in the marketing of the facilities.   
 
Attachments: Rental Rate Schedules FY’s, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022, *2023 
 
*Seeking Approval 
 













 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  CAA Finance Committee 
   
From:  Richard MacKeigan, Executive Director 
 
Date:  April 17, 2018 
 
Re:  Extension of Financial Services Employment  
  Agreement with Robert J. White  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
On July 1, 2017, the CAA Board entered into a Second Amendment to Financial Services 
Employment Agreement with Robert J. White (“Bob”) to provide for certain enhanced financing, 
contract monitoring, budgeting, and related services for and on behalf of the CAA.  The 
Agreement will terminate on June 30, 2018. 
 
The Second Amendment sets compensation at the rate of $130 per hour, for services not to 
exceed 200 hours per year.  In each of the last two years, the hours for compensation have been 
186.50 for 2016 and 175.75 for 2017.  Bob’s 2016 wages were $23,312.50 and 2017 were 
$22,191.25.  I am recommending that the CAA extend said Second Amendment, upon the same 
terms and conditions contained therein, for one (1) additional year. I have discussed this with 
Bob and he is happy to continue the relationship for another year. 
 
Over the past eight years, Bob has proven to be a valuable employee and has performed the 
contractual services with the highest degree of professionalism.  The CAA and Bob have enjoyed 
an excellent working relationship and the CAA wishes to continue its affiliation with Bob.  
 
Based on the above, I am requesting the Finance Committee approve, and recommend to the 
CAA Board of Directors approval of, a one-year extension of the Second Amendment to 
Financial Services Employment Agreement with Robert J. White.   
 
 


	Agenda.CAA
	Board of Directors
	Friday, May 4, 2018
	1. Call to Order          Steve Heacock
	2. SMG Corporate Operations Audit/Visit – Mohnie Mangat,     Information
	Director of Operations, SMG Corporate
	3. Minutes of March 2, 2018        Action


	March.2018
	Friday, March 2, 2018
	Attendance
	i. Acceptance of January 2018 Consolidated Financial Statements


	March 2018 
	Cover Sheet
	Dashboard
	Roll
	Consolidated Statement
	Monthly Net Proceeds
	Lagging 12 Months
	Significant Notes
	Administrative Accounts

	SMG Financial Statement.March 2018
	Memo - FY 2019 Budget Memo
	2019 Budget Recommendation
	Table A
	Table B
	Notes
	Table B-1
	Table C
	Table D
	Table E
	Table F

	SMG FY 2019 Budget Documents - FY19
	SMG - FY 2019 Capital Narrative
	Memo - DVP Rate Cards-FY2019
	DVP RentalRates2023(new)
	Memo - Extension of Agreement with Bob White

